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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO
MEETING DATE: March 25, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff
SUBJECT: Resolution advocating for the protection and sustainability of local

County core services and local representation on applicable federal
forums, committees, and commissions

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: On March 11, 2025 the Board of Supervisors received a federal
legislative update presentation on recent federal advocacy efforts in Washington D.C, in
coordination with the 2025 National Association of Counties (NACo0) Legislative
Conference. Upon receiving the presentation, the Board directed staff to bring back a
policy resolution outlining its concerns regarding threats to County core services and
local impacts associated with recent federal actions. As such, the attached Resolution
outlines the various concerns and impacts and incorporates further advocacy positions
into the County’s 2025 Legislative Platform. In addition, a copy of this Resolution, if
adopted, will be submitted to the congressional offices of Congressman Kevin Kiley,
Senator Alex Padilla, and Senator Adam Schiff.

Therefore, it is recommended to adopt the attached Resolution.

ltem Initiated: 3.18.25
Approved: 3.18.25
Submittal Date: 3.18.25
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